From:

To: unknown <unknown>; [

Sent: 6/9/2021 10:27:05 AM

Subject: Contract Estimators Questions (EEI) - Bucks Creek
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 6/14/2021 11:30:00 AM

End: 6/14/2021 12:00:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organized

Required Attendees:
Optional Attendees:
Categories: HOSTING

Attachments: RE: Bucks Creek System Hardening Projects

Hi [

| spoke with EN ENG yesterday, not EEI. Please see the following:

This is to review the comments EEI and agreed upon for the upcoming drawing sets and site walk for Bucks
Creek. See attached email that | Il | forgot to review his request during yesterday’s project meeting.

And requested to set up a call sooner than the next project meeting.

Bucks Creek Phase 1, 2, and 3

08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2

08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3

| also noticed that Mooretown was on the list, too.

RANCHE

(08W) - PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN

Status update on other projects:

| spoke with mith EN ENG yesterday about Keswick’s 1.1, 1.3, and 1.4 and we agreed to a June

21 prelim drawing date and al day site walk on June 23.

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3

(08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

United States, San Francisco

Phone Conference ID_

Find a local number | Reset PIN

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000018007



Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000018008



